LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
C03-2025-05
Rescission of Appointment of
Domestic Relations Referee
Daniel Ferency RESCINDS: C03-2021-01
Court Address Court Telephone No.
2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 711, Detroit, Ml 48226 (313) 224-5261

This administrative order is issued pursuant to MCR 8.110 and MCR 8.112, and upon approval of the
State Court Administrative Office (SCAQ).

IT IS ORDERED: /)

This Local Administrative Order (LAO rescip ds LAO C03 2021-01, effective March 10, 2025.

Dated: 3/19/2025

I_-|<)Ln.T3‘atricia Pgyez Fresard ' Chief Judge
Third Judicial C¥rcuit of Michigan
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From: Regionl Info

To: Eresard, Patricia; Hardester, Frank

Cc: Regionl Info; Wilson. Kimberly; Wade, Lynn

Subject: C03 2025-05 Rescission of Appointment of Domestic Relations Referee Daniel Ferency- Approved
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:58:38 PM

C03 2025-05 Rescission of Appointment of Domestic Relations Referee Daniel
Ferency— Approved
Rescinds C03 2021-01

This is to advise that we have rescinded the above referenced LAO per the Court’s
request.

Zenell Brown

Region 1 Administrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 02984

Detroit, Ml 48202

313-972-3300
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